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To: 850-617-6383 From: Scheller & Lee PLC Pg 4/ 5 01/31/08 11:28 am

From: MaxEmall Send [SendAdmin@maxemail.com}
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 1:46 PM

To: Mimi Vu

Subject: MaxEmail Send Delivery Report Job 20358608
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Maxemall Sand Job Confirmation For Job ID 29358908
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Job Information

© Maxemail Job 1D : 29358008
Number of Pages : 0002
Recipient Count P2
Total Charges : $0.20
Report Time Zone: America/New_York (GMT-0500)

File Summary
1) Articles of Dissolution_executed.doc

Recipient Delivery Summary

Delivered 2

Errorred :0

Rec  Fax Number Pgs* Duration Calls Status Charge

0000 8508176386 0002 00:00:48 1 Delivered $0.10

0001 4075134148 0002 00:00:58 1 Deliverad $0.10
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Individual Call Detail
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Call Detail for Itern 00000 1D 1077329 Sent To 85068176386 D002 Pages Delivered
Date/Time Duration Pgs* Status Charge
01/28-13:39 00:00:48 2 Transmiesion Successful $0.10

Call Detall for Item 00001 1D 1077330 Sent To 4075134146 0002 Pages Delivered
Date/Time Duration Pgs* Status Charge
01/28-13:40 00:00:58 2 Transmission Successful $0.10
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To: 959-617-6383 From: Scheller & Lee PLC Pg 17/ 501/31/68 11:28 an

Facsimile Transmittal

To: . ‘ From: Scheller & Lee PLC
Fax Number: 8508178383 Date: 01/31/2008
Pages: 5 (including cover page)
Re: Articles of Dissolution/Greene & Lee PL

comments:

Please file the attached Articles of Dissclution. The Articles were
Ppreviously faxed on January 28, 2008,

Please fax the confirmation to me at 407-513-4146.

Thank you,

Mimi N. Vu, Esq.

Scheller & ILee, P.L.C.
1000 Legion Place

Suite 1518

Oorlande, Florida 32801
Telephene: (407) 7%2-1285.
Facsimile: (407) 513-4146
Email: mvufflusalaw.com



To: 850-6|?-6383‘ From: Scheller & Lee PLC ) Pg 3/ 501731788 11:28 an

ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION
FOR

GREENE & LEE, PL

ARTICLE I- Name

FILED

2000 JAKZS PHI2: |4

SECRETARY OF STAT
TALLARASSEE, FLO?%H%A

The name of this Professional Limited Liability Company is Greene & Lee, PL (hercinafter referred to as
the “Company™). The Articles of Organization were filed with the Florida Secretary of State on February

10, 2005 and assigned document number LO5000013892.

ARTICLE II- Dissolution Date -

The Company was dissolved as of October 31, 2007. The dissolution was approved upon the written

consent of all the members and managers of the Company.

ARTICLE III- Debts and Obligations

Adequate provision for the debts, obligations and liabilities of the Company has been made pursuant to

Section 608.4421, Florida Statutes.

ARTICLE IV- Asset Distribution

The Company does not have any remaining assets or property for distribution to the members.

Article V- Pending Litigation

There are no suits pending against the Company in any court,

By:

les M. Groens, Mansgs

By:

Fax Audit # H08000022901 3
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